OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s17

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:59 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: suggested response Bailey

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 7:15 PM
To:s.17

Subject: Re: suggested response Bailey

Missed the newscast but I've looked through their website, Twitter & TNO. Zussman went on gas prices. | didn’t see
video so not sure if it made broadcast. I'll keep looking at TNO and let you know if something comes up.

Sage

778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On May 3, 2018, at 6:58 PM, 517 wrote:
It didn’t in my mind. Only his and Zussman’s. how is global?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2018, at 6:56 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, Premier. | hit that note hard and repeatedly. He was still chasing the thread that
your statement was ambiguous and that “amend” inferred more tax changes.

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On May 3, 2018, at 6:39 PM, 17 wrote:

My point was she is listening all the time. Not sure what he wants on
the record.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2018, at 6:28 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hopefully last follow up — he’s asking for this as an on
the record statement.

Sage
778-678-0832
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From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 6:20 PM

To:s.17

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: suggested response Bailey

Called Bailey and gave the lines verbally - he did not
sound pleased and said he’d have to speak to his

editors. Hopefully | spiked his story.

Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On May 3, 2018, at 5:57 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sage, I’'m fine with this - if it's deadline

time i’ be accountable to PJH for
forwarding

G

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2018, at 5:49 PM, Aaron,

Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello — Global & the
Globe & Mail are both
pursuing stories that
has the Premier & MCJ
at odds on taxation.
They are specifically
looking at the word
“amend” from today’s
scrum.

I’'m seeking approval to
send the below bullets
as clarification.

¢ We are always
listening to
input and
feedback from
British
Columbians on
a full range of
issues, that is
part of good
government.
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With regard to
the increase to
the school tax
for homes over
S3 million, this
measure has
already been
passed by the
legislature. It is
the right thing
to do and we
are following
through in
order to make
housing more
affordable for
people.

By asking the
top 2% and
speculators to
pay just a little
bit more, we
can help
stabilize the
housing market
and invest in
more
affordable
housing for the
other 98% of
people.

We have heard
strong support
from British
Columbians for
our
government’s
30-point plan
to make
housing more
affordable. |
wish the
opposition
would start
listening to the
people who
have suffered
from their 16
years of
neglect of the
housing crisis.
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Premier Scrum
Transcriot:
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

| agree with Geoff.

Sent from my iPhone

s.17

Thursday, May 24, 2018 5:13 PM

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Re: For review: NR - Province invests in new homes for women fleeing violence

On May 24, 2018, at 4:05 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

People or “women and children”

G

Sent from my iPhone

On May 24, 2018, at 2:52 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For Immediate Release Office of the Premier

[release number]

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

May 25, 2018

Province invests in new homes for women fleeing violence
VANCOUVER — More women and children fleeing violence will have a safe and secure
place to go as the Government of British Columbia builds 1,500 new supportive homes
throughout the province.
“People fleeing abuse need a safe and welcoming place to go, where they can find
comfort and security to heal,” said Premier John Horgan “Our government is making the
first significant investment in transition and supportive housing in 20 years, to give
women and children escaping dangerous situations the security and support they
need.” NOT APPROVED
As part of the B.C. government’s 30-point housing plan, the Province will invest $734
million over the next 10 years to build and operate 1,500 new units of much-needed
housing including transition houses, safe homes, second-stage and long-term housing.
The new housing will include support staff that will provide a range of services,
including emotional support and safety planning to make sure women and children
receive the help they need during a difficult and stressful time in their lives.
“It’s heartbreaking to know that women and children who are in distress are being
turned away from housing because there aren’t enough spaces available,” said Selina
Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing. “Addressing this need is a priority
for our government. We look forward to working together with our valued non-profit
partners and municipalities to build this much-needed supportive housing in
communities throughout British Columbia.” DRAFT
“Fleeing violence often results in poverty and homelessness for women and their
children,” said Joanne Baker, executive director, BC Society of Transition Houses.
“Secure, stable housing can provide a foundation for recovery and economic
empowerment. The reality or risk of homelessness frequently results in women

7

Page 6 of 61 OOP-2018-83989



returning to violence — that means the Province’s investment in affordable housing that
is dedicated to women and children escaping violence is crucial.”

The new women’s housing will be operated by non-profit providers who specialize in
housing and supports for women and children who are experiencing or at risk of
violence. BC Housing is sending out an expression of interest to select the non-profit
operators.

The Province, through BC Housing, will select projects based on community need, with
the goal of building at least 500 supportive housing units within the next three years,
and 1500 over the next decade.

Quick Facts:

e Women'’s transition houses are staffed 24/7 and provide safe, short-term
shelter and supports — typically for 30 days — for women and children
fleeing violence.

e Safe homes provide safe, short-term shelter and supports — typically for
10 days — for women and children fleeing violence in rural and remote
communities.

e Second-stage housing provides safe short-term housing and supports for
women after they leave an abusive relationship or situation. Women can
stay for six to 18 months while they prepare for independent living.

e The Province has set a target of creating 114,000 new homes, including
affordable market rental, non-profit, co-op, supportive social housing
and owner-purchase housing through partnerships over 10 years.

e Budget 2018 launched the biggest investment in housing affordability in
B.C. history — more than $7 billion over 10 years.

Learn More:

To learn about BC Housing’s Women’s Transition Housing and Supports
Program, visit:
https://www.bchousing.org/housing-assistance/women-fleeing-violence/womens-
transition-housing-supports

Read Homes for B.C., government’s 30-point plan to address housing
affordability for British Columbians:
bcbudget.gov.bc.ca/2018/homesbc/2018 Homes For BC.pdf

To find out what the Province is doing to improve housing affordability, visit:
news.gov.bc.ca/factsheets/bc-government-addressing-housing-affordability-
challenges

Media Contacts:

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier

250 818-4881

Lindsay Byers

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

250952-0617

Rajvir Rao

BC Housing

604 456-8917

Sage Aaron, Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: sA7

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:01 AM
To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Federation Flight

CLAC, ICBA and chamber types from around the prO\afince.s'm's'22

s.21,8.22
Sent from my iPhone

On May 22, 2018, at 8:41 AM, Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The organizers have not disclosed the manifest for what they describe as “privacy reasons” however,
BIV compiled a list of 53 participants, presumably based on the published photos.

¢ lain Black, president and CEO, Greater Vancouver Board of Trade
e Ken Baerg, executive director, Canada Works Council

e Ryan Bruce, membership development and government relations, Christian Labour Association of
Canada

¢ Russell Chipps, chief councillor, Beecher Bay First Nation

¢ David Choi, national executive chair, National Congress of Chinese Canadians

e Collen Clark, executive director, Greater Langley Chamber of Commerce

¢ Kathleen Connolly, executive director, Dawson Creek and District Chamber of Commerce
e David Crawford, vice-president and assistant secretary-treasurer, GVBOT

¢ Randy Daggitt, senior vice-president for heavy civil and mining, Ledcor

e Don Dalik, corporate and mergers and acquisitions partner, Faskens

¢ Mike Davis, regional vice-president, Independent Contractors and Businesses Association
e Gavin Dew, member, GVBOT CYP advisory committee

¢ Joe Dion, chief executive, Frog Lake Energy Resources Corp.

¢ Wayne Duzita, associate vice-president, Western region, Aeroterm Us Inc.

e Peter Edwards, director of training, safety and recruitment, BC Maritime Employers Association
¢ Melinda Friesen, director, Friesen Group & Companies
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Gabriela Gallo, research and development intern, World Trade Centre Vancouver
Gunraj Gill, managing partner, Aurora Advisory Group. Press and CEO Virtus Vancouver
Marc Goffaux, account executive, Hawkeye Wealth Ltd.

Stuart Hankinson, partner, Bennett Jones

Grayden Hayward, president, Grayhawk Development

Michael Hind, CEO, Tri-Cities Chamber of Commerce

David Hoff, senior vice-president of communications and public affairs, Ledcor

Ali Hounsell, senior strategic advisor, Trans Mountain Expansion Project

Art Jarvis, Independent Contractors and Businesses Association

Laura Jones, executive vice-president and chief strategic officer, Canadian Federation of Independent
Business

Roy Jones Jr., consulting director, Aboriginal Equity Partners

Lizz Kelly, CEO, New West Chamber of Commerce

Leanna Kemp, executive director, Chilliwack Chamber of Commerce

Kevin Kohut, B.C. director, Christian Labour Association of Canada

Val Litwin, president and CEO, BC Chamber of Commerce

Jim Longo, founder, Ideal Welders

Alysia MacGrotty, communications specialist — stakeholder relations, Trans Mountain Expansion Project
Don Matthew, councilor, Simpcw First Nation

Keith Matthew, former chief, Simpcw First Nation

Tim McEwan, senior vice-president of policy and stakeholder engagement, Independent Contractors
and Businesses Association of B.C.

Jennifer McKinnon, Pacific Coast Terminals and board member, Tri-Cities Chamber of Commerce
Elizabeth Model, CEO, Downtown Surrey Business Improvement Association

Yumi Mooney, chair, GVBOT CYP advisory committee

Dan Mott, president, Mott Electric GP

Andrew Mudiappu, account manager, operations and manufacturing, Strive Recruitment
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Jack Nicholson, president, Greater Langley Chamber of Commerce

Kristin Parsons, executive director, Mission Chamber of Commerce

George Petel, founder, Petel Law

Jody Rideout, president, Voltage Power

Amy Robichaud, national chair, National Women'’s Liberal Commission

Keith Sashaw, president and CEO, Association of Consulting Engineering companies B.C.

David Sawatsky, co-owner, NuTek Sign Creations and past-president, Mission Chamber of Commerce
Kristine Simpson, vice-chair, BC Chamber of Commerce

Reighardt van Eter, regional director for British Columbia, Progressive Contractors Association of
Canada

Natasha Westover, engagement and corporate relations advisor for British Columbia, Canadian
Association of Petroleum Producers

Helen Yu, managing director, Choice Communication

Julie Ziebart, 1st vice-president, Fort St. John & District Chamber of Commerce
Eric Kristianson

ADM Strategic Issues

GCPE
778-584-1248
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: sA7

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Letter from AG Eby to Alberta Sol Gen

I need bullets onthe range of possible media inquires today.
Km

Alberta

FOI

Floods

And whatever else might be coming my way.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2018, at 1:19 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This letter will go from the AGs office shortly, in response to AB’s Bill 12, which will pass at
the very end of the day. Geoff has signed off.

In short: Bill 12 is unconstitutional and we will challenge it in the courts.

The Honourable Kathleen Ganley

Minister of Justice and Solicitor General

Members of Executive Council

Executive Branch

424 Legislature Building

10800-97 Avenue

Edmonton AB T5K 2B6

Dear Minister Ganley:

It is with the deepest concern that I learned that Legislative Assembly of Alberta will today pass
Bill 12 (the “Preserving Canada’s Economic Prosperity Act”). Bill 12 has been described by
your colleague, Margaret McCuaig-Boyd, the Minister of Energy, as a device “to restrict
resources to B.C., to inflict economic pain upon them.” Statements by Minister McCuaig-Boyd
and other representatives of your government make it clear that this attempt to restrict the flow
of refined fuels, crude oil and natural gas across the Alberta-British Columbia border is intended
to punish the residents of British Columbia because our government has asked the British
Columbia Court of Appeal to provide guidance regarding the constitutional jurisdiction of
provincial legislatures to regulate hazardous substances brought into their provinces by means of
interprovincial undertakings.
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On February 22, when our government’s intention to bring a reference to the British Columbia
courts was first announced, Premier Notley expressed her confidence that the Alberta
government’s constitutional position would prevail in court. At that time, she expressed, on the
part of your government, a desire to resolve our disagreements through the legal process and
suspended retaliatory measures against BC wine. Bill 12 is a step back towards trying to resolve
differences through threats of economic harm, rather than by having the best argument in a court
of law. While I of course respectfully disagree with Premier Notley’s assessment of the legal
merits of our proposed legislation, I strongly urge your government to take the course of
submitting any disagreements to the courts of this country, rather than responding with threats of
economic harm that can only hurt Albertans and British Columbians.

I am confident that the Constitution of Canada prevents any province from attempting to resolve
a legal dispute by inflicting economic harm through trade sanctions. Bill 12 is manifestly
unconstitutional. Section 92A (2) of the Constitution Act, 1867 permits provincial laws in
relation to exports to another part of Canada of the “primary production” of non-renewable
natural resources, but only if such laws do not “authorize or provide for discrimination in prices
A2

The Honourable Kathleen Ganley

Page 2

or in supplies exported to another part of Canada.” As a vehicle for such discrimination against
British Columbia, Bill 12 is beyond the powers of the Alberta Legislature. Further, Bill 12
purports to restrict trade in refined fuels, which are not covered by section 92A. Bill 12 also
violates the guidance of the Supreme Court of Canada in R. v. Comeau, 2018 SCC 15, which
states that provinces can enact laws that have effects on interprovincial trade for legitimate
reasons, such as the health and safety of its residents or the protection of its environment, but not
for “punishing another province” (para. 111).

I would urge your government to commit not to proclaim Bill 12 into force until it has referred it
to the Alberta courts to assess its constitutionality, as our government has done in relation to
proposed amendments to our Environmental Management Act. In the absence of such a
commitment, I intend to instruct counsel to bring an action challenging its constitutional validity
in the courts of Alberta.

I further urge you to advise Minister McCuaig-Boyd to refrain from taking or directing any
action under an unconstitutional statute that could irreparably harm British Columbians or other
Canadians, until its validity can be judicially assessed. The legislation contains a provision that
attempts to shelter Alberta public officials from legal responsibility for their actions. However,
as you know, there are constitutional limits to the ability of a province’s legislation to immunize
those who deliberately inflict harm on Canadians in other provinces.

Yours truly,

David Eby, QC

Attorney General

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Saturday, May 12, 2018 9:55 PM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Saturday May 12, 2018 - PECC Situation Report #16
Thanks Jen.

Sent from my iPhone

>0n May 12, 2018, at 7:14 PM, Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX <Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Premier,

> The overall Provincial situation continued to deteriorate today with temperatures 6-10 degrees above normal and
some river systems exceeding 1 in a 100 year returns.

> MMF will be touring the GF and Kelowna regions tomorrow.

> | am calling impacted MLAs which are mostly opposition MLAs and tomorrow will be reaching out to impacted First
Nations leaders.

>Jen

>

> Jennifer Rice

>

> Parliamentary Secretary,

> Emergency Preparedness

>

> 166-C, East Annex

> Parliament Buildings

> Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

> Tel: 250-953-4682

>

>

> Begin forwarded message:

>

> From: "EMBC PECC Operations 1 EMBC:EX"

> <pecc.opsl@gov.bc.ca<mailto:pecc.opsl@gov.bc.ca>>

> Subject: Saturday May 12, 2018 - PECC Situation Report #16

>

> PECC SITUATION REPORT

>

> Provincial Emergency Coordination Centre (PECC) Situation Report # 16

> 12-May-2018 — 1700

>

> EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

> The PECC was active today at level two to support the Central (CTL), South East (SEA), South West (SWE) and North
(combined NEA/NWE) Provincial Regional Emergency Operations Centres (PREOCs).

>

> The Provincial situation has continued to deteriorate generally today, with additional States of Local Emergency (+2),
Evacuation Alerts (-1) and Evacuation Orders (+1). The forecasted warm weather has maintained the snow pack melt
rates which have resulted in the continued rise of water flowrates with overland flooding in a number of river systems.

15
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The weather forecasts remain unchanged and indicate weekend temperatures will remain 6-10 degrees above seasonal
norms with mountain freezing levels rising to 3000m or higher.

>

> Some river flows exceeded 1 in 100 year return periods. Emergency Social Services Reception Centres (Grand Forks
and Midway) and temporary accommodation capacity is being provided regionally.

>

> As the flooding incidents continue to spread and river flowrates remain high the province is starting to observe and
respond to some lake flooding in Osoyoos and Christina Lakes who are reporting the largest impacts to residents and
local businesses.

>

>

>

> PROVINCIAL SITUATION (New information in this report appears in blue)

>

>

>

> The Provincial CTL, NEA/NWE, SEA and SWE PREOCs are activated to support local government dealing with current
flood and landslide events caused by a combination of increased temperatures, precipitation and snowmelt at higher
elevations.

>

>

>

> There are now 1,974 (-7) properties under Evacuation Order (order) and a further 1,303 (+8) properties on Evacuation
Alert (alert) due to freshet and flooding related events.

>

>

>

> Note: This report previously reported homes on alert. This report now includes the number of properties on alert to
be inclusive of commercial properties.

>

>

>

> PECC Level 2
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> Band Council Resolutions (BCR)

Evac Orders

35
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>
> Evac Alerts
>
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Local Authority EOC
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ESS Reception Centres
ESS Group Lodging
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V VvV vV VOV VOV VYV VOV VY VY VY

>

> Note: This report reflects the total of all provincial SOLEs, orders and alerts. Some of these numbers reflect issues that

pre-date freshet 2018.
>
>
>

> Provincial Overview: (Changes from previous day in brackets)
>

> - Local Authority Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 33 (-7)
>

> - First Nations Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 9 (-4)

> - Declarations of State of Local Emergency: 30 (+2)

> - Band Council Resolutions: 11 (+1)

> - Evacuation Orders: 35 (+1)

> - Evacuation Alerts: 40 (-1)

> - ESS Reception and Resilience Centres: 5 (-1)

> - ESS Group Lodging Centres: 2

> CENTRAL REGION (CTL)
>

>- CTL PREOC remains activated to level 2 in support of regional EOC’s response to flood and debris flow incidents.

>
>
>

> - City of Merritt: A SOLE has been declared (expires May 12th) due to flooding. An Evacuation Order was issued

for the Nicola Meadows Retirement Living Complex.
>
>
>

21
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> - District of Peachland: A SOLE has been declared (expires May 20th) due to a landslide at Princeton Ave and
water flowing across Hwy 97. The district is on a boil water notice.

>

>

>

> - District of Lake Country: Ellison Lake water level rose approximately 22 cm in 24 hours between May 10 and
May 11. District is opening sandbag filling station at Beasley Park.

>

>

>

> - Thompson Nicola Regional District (TNRD):

>

>

> - Electoral Area J and M: SOLEs (expires May 16th) declared for Beautiful Nicola Valley North, Mamit Lake. An

evacuation alert remains in place for the Lower Nicola Mobile Home Park/Marshall Road as well as Guichon Creek, and
Clapperton Mill Creek affecting 64 homes. An Evacuation Order is in place for 19 homes in Stumbles Creek, Beaton Road
and Guichon.

>

>
>
> - City Of Kelowna: A SOLE (expires May 21st) remains in place due to flooding along Mill Creek.
>

>

>

> -

City Of West Kelowna: A SOLE (expired May 11th) remains in place and an Evacuation Alert for 7 properties due
to high stream flows in McDougall Creek. An Evacuation Order was issued for one home on Capri Road.

>

>

>

> - Regional District of Central Okanagan (RDCO): SOLE (RDCO Killliney Beach expires May 17th; RDCO Philpott
Road expires May 15th) remains for Central Okanagan West area. 2 properties remain on an Evacuation Order due to a
landslide near Ewing’s Landing. Evacuation Alert remains for three homes on Hodges Road. An Evacuation Alert for 1
home was issued today for slope stability issues in the Ewings Landing (Westside Road) area.

>

>

>

> - Westbank First Nation: An Evacuation Alert remains for 8 homes on Old Boucherie Road. Mill Creek breached
the protective measures around the pump house at 202 Hereron Road. Residents advised not to drink the water.

>

>

>

> - Lower Nicola Indian Band: Two BCR remains in effect, Joeyaska IR#2 (exp May 17) and Nicola Mameet IR #1 (exp
May 11), due to rising waters and potential flooding issues. An Evacuation Alert is in place for 16 properties and an
Evacuation Order is in place for 5 properties. Some of these properties are a part of the Guichon Creek Mobile Home
Park (in TNRD Electoral Area M). An Evacuation order was issued for IR 1: 6 homes on Fyall Road and 1 home on
Highway 8 Nicola Mameet IR1.

>

>

>

> - Village of Cache Creek: A SOLE (expires May 17th) remains in effect due to the threat of flooding. Disaster
Psychosocial team members continue to assist local ESS resources with support to community members. An Evacuation
Order remains in place for 1 home.
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>

>

>

> - District of Summerland: A SOLE (expires May 17th) remains in effect due to the threat of flooding on Eneas
Creek. An evacuation alert for 2 properties on Garnet Avenue was issued on May 10.

>
>
> - Regional District Okanagan-Similkameen (RDOS):
>

>

>

>

Electoral Area A: SOLE expired May 16. An evacuation order was issued for 16 units (Willow Beach). Increased
flows are breaching, protection measures in place.

>

>

>

> - Electoral Area B — Cawston: A SOLE (expires May 15th) is in effect for all of Area B. An order for one home has
been issued.

>

>

>

> - RDOS Electoral Area C: A SOLE (expires May 14th) remains in effect due to the threat of flooding and debris
flows. 18 properties remain under an Evacuation Order in the Sportsmen’s Bowl Road area and 149 properties are
under Evacuation Alert. An Evacuation Alert is in place for one property on Gold Tau Road.

>

>

>

> - RDOS Electoral Area D: A SOLE (expires May 15th) remains in effect due to the threat of flooding and debris flow
around the area of Green Lake (south of Okanagan Falls), Green Mountain Road and Farleigh Lake. An Evacuation Alert
remains in effect for 17 properties. An Evacuation Alert for 64 properties remains around Twin Lakes near Kaleden due
to rising lake levels and the imminent risk of flooding. Okanagan Falls has an Evacuation Order issued for 54 properties.

>
>
> - RDOS Electoral Area E: A SOLE (expires May 17th) was declared.
>

>

>

> -

RDOS Electoral Area F — Faulder: SOLE expires May 18. Due to threat of rising water levels of Darke Creek and
Trout Creek RDOS has issued an Evacuation Alert for 60 homes. An Evacuation Order was issued May 11 affecting one
property at Kettle Place.

>

>

>

> - RDO Electoral Area G: Declared a SOLE (expires May 15th) in response to flooding. Evacuation Alert is now in
place for 237 properties.

>

>

>

> - RDOS Electoral Area H - Tulameen: A SOLE (expires May 15th) remains for all of Area H. An Evacuation Order
remains for 15 properties and approximately 133 are under an Evacuation Alert.
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>

>

>

> - Nooaitch Indian Band: A BCR and Evacuation Alert remain in effect for 6 homes along Highway 8, west of
Merritt, due to flooding risk. A BCR remains in effect to support an Evacuation Order for homes rendered uninhabitable
during spring 2017 freshet flooding.

>

>

>

> - Okanagan Indian Band: A BCR remains in place due to flooding risk covering reserves 1, 3, 6, & 7. An Evacuation
Alert remains in effect for 4 properties on Bonneau Road due to potential flooding on Equesis Creek. An Evacuation
Order (issued May 9) was rescinded for one property of IR#1. An Evacuation Order was issues for one property on
Madeline Lake Road due to imminent inundation by flood water compromising the residence. Whiteman Creek is
breaching on the south bank with flows impacting adjacent properties.

>

Columbia Shuswap Regional District (CSRD):

Vv VvV vV VvV Vv
1

>

> - An Evacuation Alert remains in effect for 4 addresses in the Vickers Trail and Robinson Creek areas due to spring
2017 flooding concerns.

>

>

>

> - CSRD - Sunnybrae: A SOLE (expires May 18th) and an Evacuation Order remain in place to prohibit entry to
homes destroyed in 2017 landslide.

- CSRD Area D: A SOLE declared for Electoral Area D due to imminent or occurring flooding.

vV vV vV VY VY Y

- Upper Nicola Indian Band: Evacuation Order remains in place for 1 home in Hamilton Creek. An Evacuation
Alert was issued on May 5th for 31 homes and 4 businesses (RV parks) in IR#1 Nicola Lake North and South Flat and IR#2
Hamilton Creek.

>

>

>

> - Town of Osoyoos declared a SOLE (expires May 15) due to flooding of Osoyoos Lake. Two Evacuation Orders
were issued on May 11, 2018 for 30 properties.

>

>

>

> - Lower Similkameen Indian Band have a Band Council Resolution in place and an Evacuation Order was issued for
Chopaka Road IR 7 and 8 due to high water levels and impassible road conditions on Chopaka Road.

>

>

>
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> - City of Armstrong: Evacuation Alert issued May 9 at 1430 for properties along Meighan Creek in the Willowdale
Road, Patterson Avenue and lower Becker Street areas (55 homes). Deep and Meighan Creeks have stabilized and
dropped since May 11.

>

>

>

> - Upper Similkameen Indian Band: Band Council Resolution issued for Chuchuwayha IR 2

>

>

>

> - Village of Lumby: There is an Evacuation Alert in place for 170 properties in response to high creek levels.

>

>

>

> - Town of Princeton: declared a SOLE (expires May 16) due to the threat of flooding.

>

>

>

> - District of Coldstream: issued and evacuation alert for 9 properties bordering Coldstream Creek.

>

>

>

> - Village of Keremeos: declared a SOLE (expires May 17) due to the threat of flooding and or landslides in the
village.

>

>

> NORTH EAST REGION (NEA)

>

>

>

> - The Northeast and Northwest regions collocated in NEA PREOC on May 11 to manage the 7 EOCs opened across
the two regions.

>

>

>

> - Northern Rockies Regional Municipality: A SOLE declared May 11, 2018. An out of control grass fire resulted in
the SOLE and temporary Evacuation Order (rescinded May 11, 2018 at 1810h)

>

>

>

>- Regional District Fraser Fort George (RDFFG): An Evacuation Order for one property and an Evacuation Alert for

39 properties have been issued along the Upper Mud River Road due to flooding. A SOLE remains in place (Expires May
17th)

>
>
> - Xat’sull (Soda Creek): A BCR and an Evacuation Alert remain in place for 6 homes.

>

>

>

> - Nazko First Nation: A BCR remains in place. Previous orders for Nazko First Nation IR20 and Besikoh IR 27 have
been rescinded and an alert is now in place. The order for one home in Bunchek IR17 is being maintained.
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>

>

>

>- TI'etingox (Anaham) Government: Foundation of the Jim Meadow dam has cracked; overflow of water has
washed out the dam walls which need repair. Water pressure is high which is now leading the flooding of Anaham Fields
below the reserve. A BCR was issued April 29, 2018 and extended until May 13, 2018 at 1700h. One alert was issued for
5 homes at Anaham Meadows IR#1.

>

>

>

> NORTH WEST REGION (NWE)

>

>

> - Regional District of Bulkley Nechako: There is one Evacuation Alert in place for Ebenezer Flats Flood. Localized
flooding across the Regional District including: Dahlgren Road and Clucluz Lake

>

>

>

> - Water levels across affected municipalities receding and stabilizing including: Buck Creek (Houston), The Town
of Smithers, District of Vanderhoof, Village of Telkwa

>

>

> SOUTH EAST REGION (SEA)

>

> - The Southeast PREOC has been activated in support of Local Authority’s and First Nation EOC’s response to
flooding.

>

>

>

> - Regional District Central Kootenay (RDCK): An Evacuation Alert remains due to the mudslide that occurred April
18, 2018 on Highway 3A east of Castlegar.

>

>

>

> - City of Castlegar: An Evacuation Alert remains in place for 3 homes in Castlegar due to a landslide that occurred
in Bloomer Creek in May 2017.

>
>
> - Regional District of Kootenay Boundary (RDKB):
>

>

>

>

RDKB Electoral Area C — Christina Lake: 688 properties are under order in Area C/ Christina Lake, 4 are under
order on Manly Meadows Road, 66 are under order in the Village of Midway, 380 are under order in the City of Grand
Forks. 3 Evacuation Orders have been partially rescinded for 13 properties in the City of Grand Forks.

>

>

- RDKB Electoral Area D - A SOLE (Expires May 15th) has been issued for Area D.

Vv v vV
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>

> - RDKB Electoral Area E — 642 properties are under order in Area E/ West Boundary. Reception Centres and Group
Lodging facilities have been stood up in both Grand Forks and the Village of Midway.

>

>

>

> SOUTH WEST REGION (SWE)

>

>

> - District of Kent: A SOLE (expires May 17th) and an Evacuation Order remains in place for six properties due to a
rockslide which occurred on November 5, 2017. Three couples (6 people) are receiving ESS. The SOLE and ESS will
continue until further assessment is complete.

>

>

>

> - Chilliwack: An alert for 6 homes was issued May 9th due to risk of flooding. There is no risk to critical
infrastructure at present.

>

>

> Weather Outlook:

> A strong ridge of high pressure building over BC will give sunny and warm conditions for the next few days with
temperatures over most areas of central and southern BC seeing daytime highs of 5 to 10 degrees above seasonal
norms.

> Freezing levels over the Inner South Coast will remain near 4000 metres throughout most of the weekend then lower
to about 3500 metres at the start of the week. In the southern and central regions, freezing levels will remain in the
3000 to 3500 metre range.

> Early next week a ridge of high pressure moves over the province deflecting an offshore frontal system onto the
southern Alaskan coast with cloud pushing over top of the ridge into the Yukon. There is a possibility that some
scattered showers may spread northwards from Washington State into the southern BC Interior from late Tuesday into
Wednesday morning.

> Temperatures will remain close to 10 degrees above seasonal norms with the following daytime highs expected on
Monday and Tuesday.

>

>

>

> SUMMARY STATISTICS

1. Hazard:

> Flooding and landslides triggered by recent precipitation and spring
> freshet

>

>

>2. Overview:

>

>

>

> Provincial Emergency Coordination Center (PECC): Level 2
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>

> Total Activated Personnel: 24

>

> Activated EMBC Staff: 13

>

> Activated TEAMS members: 6

>

> Activated Others: 5

>

>

>

> River Forecast Centre Alerts — Last Updated May 11, 2018 1200h

>

>

>

> Flood Warning:

>

>- Salmon River near Falkland and Salmon River near Salmon Arm

>

> - Boundary - including West Kettle River, Kettle River, Grandby River and surrounding tributaries
>

> - Bulkley River - including tributaries around Houston, Smithers and adjacent areas

>

> Flood Watch:

>

> - Central Interior including the Nicola River, Coldwater River, Bonaparte River, Guichon Creek and tributaries in
the Merritt, Kamloops, Cache Creek and surrounding areas

>

> - Similkameen River and tributaries including Tulameen River

>

> - Dean River

>

> - Nautley River and Nechako River including tributaries and lake levels around Burns Lake, Francois Lake,
Vanderhoof and surrounding areas

>

> - Okanagan —including Mission Creek and tributaries in the Vernon, Kelowna, Penticton, Oliver and surrounding
areas

> High Streamflow Advisories:

>

> - Nazko and West Road River

>

> - Prince George area including the Chilako River, Salmon River and surrounding tributaries
>

> - West Kootenay

>

> - East Kootenay

> - Fraser River including the mainstem from Prince George through Hope and the Fraser Valley
>

> Flood Control Assets

>

>

> Flood Control Assets
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>

> — Location / Status
>

> Burlap Sandbags

> (each)

>

> Plastic Sandbags

> (each)

>

> Gabions

> (metres)

>

> Tiger Dams — 24" diameter
> (metres)

>

> Tiger Dams — 36" diameter
> (metres)

>

> Sandbag Machines
> (each)

>

> Gabion Recovery Frames
> (each)

>

>

>

> Provincial Warehouse Chilliwack
>

> 807,000

>

> 266,000

>

> 5700

>

> 13,350

>

>3,175

>

>2

>

>5

>

>

>

> Provincial Staging Area Prince George
>

> 264,000

>

>0

>

> 1500
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> 2,000
>

>0

>

>3

>

>0

>

>

>

> Provincial Staging Area Kelowna

>

> 120,000
>

>0

>

> 1553
>

>0

>

>0

>

>0

>

>0

>

>

>

> Total available to deploy

>

> 1,191,000
>

> 266,000
>

> 8753

>

> 12,150
>

> 3,175

>

>5

>

>5

>

>

>

> 0On Order
>

> 879,800
>

>0

>
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>0

>

> 10,000
>

>0

>

>5

>

>0

>

>

>

> Deployed
>

> 2,305,200
>

>0

>

> 1973
>

> 11,950
>

> 1,500
>

>9

>

>0

>

>

>

> Distributed in this 24 hour period
>

> 48,000
>

>0

>

>0

>

>0

>

>0

>

>0

>

>0

>

>

>

> LIMITING FACTORS
>

> NA

>
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> NA

>

> NA

>

> Earth anchors at 0

> All hydro beavers deployed
>

> Earth anchor at 0

> All hydro beavers deployed
>

>0

>

v v
(=]

V VMV VWV VYV VY VYV VY VY VY Y Y Y Y YV

> Advanced Planning

>

> - PECC Advanced Planning Unit is working with all PREOCs to provide assistance in planning for potential flood
impacts caused by rising water levels in the regions

>

> - Working closely with First Nations Branches, ESS and Logistics to ensure that any locations identified as
potential risks are provided resources as soon as possible

>

> - Conducted coordination calls with all PREOCS today in pursuit of this.

>

> - Reaching out to additional ministries and partners to help build situational awareness.

>

> - Maintaining 7-10 day outlook of water levels for early preparation and planning

>

> - Identifying potential risk areas based on 2012 and 2007 freshet events

>

>

>
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>3. Human Consequence Management:
>

> ESS Reception Centres opened: 7 (+2)
>

> Resilience Centres opened: 0

>

> ESS Group lodging facilities: 2

>

> Properties on Evacuation Order: 1,974
>

> Properties on Evacuation Alert: 1,303
>

> Individuals registered with ESS: 1007 (+376)
>

>

>

> Emergency Social Services

>

>

>

> Provincial Totals

>

>

> Blankets

>

>

> Clean-up kits

>

>

> Fire Kits

> Pillows
>

>

> Vests
>

>

> Hygiene Kits
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> - Mobile Support Team Members Deployed: 0 (multiple on standby)
> - ESS Volunteers Deployed: 0 (multiple on standby)

ESS Call Centre Calls Taken: 1

2]
—
=

Area

Address

Hours of Operation

Registered with ESS

Registered with GL

Merritt

1721 Coldwater Avenue, Merritt

1000-1800hrs daily

V VvV VOV VOV YV VYV VYV VY Y Y Y VY VY Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
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>

>

> 12 families in hotels
>

>

> Osoyoo0s

>

>

> Nora Community Centre: 8505 68th Street, Osoyoos
>

>

> 0800-2300

>

>

vV v
oo
(#)]

Penticton

Penticton Community Centre: 325 Power Street, Penticton

Fri: 0900-2100

Sat-Mon: 0900-1800

[#)]
W

Upper Nicola Indian Band

1-2225 Village Road, Douglas Lake

0800-1200 daily

V VvV VOV VOV VYV VYV VY Y YV VY VY VY VY Y Y Y Y Y Y VY VY VYV Y Y Y YWY
w
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> SEA

> Area

>

>

> Address

>

>

> Hours of Operation
>

>

> Registered with ESS
>

>

> Registered with GL
>

>

> Grand Forks

>

>

> Grand Forks Reception Centre: 2140 Central Ave, Grand Forks
>

Midway

Midway Arena: 735 7th Ave, Midway, BC

V VvV vV VOV OV VYV VYV VYWY Y YV VY VY Y Y Y O YY

> NEA

> Area
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>

> Address

>

>

> Hours of Operation
>

>

> Registered with ESS
>

>

> Registered with GL

> Quesnel Recreation Centre: 500 North Star Road
>

>

> Will be Closed as of 18 May 2018

4. Infrastructure Impacts:

Structural Damage
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>

>

> SEA Region

>

> - Approximately 500 impacted homes

>

> - Approximately 500 impacted out buildings

>

> - Multiple city infrastructure locations under water in Grand Forks
>

>

>

>

>

> Transportation

>

>

> CTL Region

>

> - Highway 3 both directions: Hwy 3 is open 14kms west of Keremeos, road conditions subject to change due to

ongoing flooding conditions. Highway may close without notice. Check Drive BC for up to date conditions and anticipate
alternate routes

>

> - Highway 8 both directions: Single lane alternating traffic will be in effect 10 km west of Merritt, at 10 Mile
Bridge. Local traffic only, no pedestrians, no bicycles. Please minimize your trips. Maintenance crews will continue
emergency work throughout the day. Next update 1700 May 12

>

> - Adams Lake Ferry both directions: Ferry Service Interruption at Adams Lake, ferry is operational for foot traffic
only with trips occurring on the hour

>

> - Lytton Ferry both directions: Ferry closed due to high waters until further notice.

>

> - Westside Road both directions: Open to single lane alternating traffic 3 km north of Fintry. Please watch for
crews and expect delays

>

> - Westside Road both directions: Wash Out 6.5 km south of Junction with Highway 97 North. The road is reduced
to single lane alternating traffic

>

>

>

> SEA Region

>

> - Granby Road open to single lane traffic just north of Highway #3

>

> - Hwy 1 both directions from Golden to Revelstoke at Heather Mountain Lodge: Travel Advisory due to mudslide
>

> - Washout 33 km W of Needles Ferry Dock. The road is reduced to single lane alternating traffic

>

> - Washout 4.9 km N of Junction with Highway 6 in Nakusp. The road is reduced to single lane alternating traffic
>

> - Road obstruction 1 km east of Grand Forks. Lane closure in effect. Water Pooling from Westbridge to Beaverdell
(34.7 km)
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> - Flooding 30 km north of Westbridge. Lane closure in effect

>

> - Flooding over Highway #3 (Central Avenue) at 2nd Street in Grand Forks; crews are sandbagging and pumping at
the intersection to keep the highway open; one lane only at this time

>

>

>

> NEA Region

>

> - Blackwater FSR closed at 39km with a detour available via Bobtail FSR

>

> - Batnuni Road washed out 9.4km west of Blackwater Road junction, detour via Nazko Road and Snaking River
Forest Service Road to access Quesnel. Installing 40ft bridge

>

> - Honolulu Road — 11.2km south of Nazko Highway — washout crossing road/ eroded road surface

>

> - Tl'etingox (Anaham) Government - Jim Meadow wash out — water is overflowing and washed out road; IR 18

road washout - Road washed out; Anaham Meadow Road wash out- Water overflowed and the existing culvert did not
have the capacity to pass the increased water, resulting in complete washout of the road between homes in the area;
road has been temporarily repaired

>

> - Highbar Road — Barney Creek near Highbar culvert washed out. Detour via Big Bar Road or Poison Lake Road and
Meadow Road

>

> - Northern Ranches Rd — washed out at km 6

>

> - Jesmond Road — road washed out

>

> - West Fraser Road — Closed from 2 km S or Narcosli Crk Bridge to 4 km N of Narcosli Crk Bridge. Road washed out
>

>

>

> SWE Region

>

> - Big Bar Ferry closed in both directions at Fraser River due to high water and debris

>

>

> Utilities

>

> CTL Region

>

> - BC Hydro underground plant in City of Kelowna that feeds five evacuated homes has been damaged, cannot be
repaired until bank has been stabilized

>

> SEA Region

>

> - Power line compromised on Highway 53 — power off between Westbridge & Big White; no ETA to restore
>

> - Crews have restored power to FortisBC Customers in Grand Forks. Some areas still remain without power.
(Updated 11 May @ 1415)

>
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> - Region-wide power outages
>

>

>

>

>5. Livestock Impacts:

>

>

>

> Nothing new to report.

>

>

>6. Key Stakeholder Summary:

>

>

>

> Provincial

> BC Parks

>

> - Closures at Palmer Lake, Barnes Lake, Dale Lake, Elbow Lake, Grassy Lake, Spruce Lake, Allan Lake, Windy Lake,

Augier Lake, Uncha Lake, Dunsapie Lake, Whitewood Lake, Windfall Lake, Windy Lake, Uncha Lake, Sugar Lake 3 Mile,
Blackwater Lakes, Cairnes Creek, Mummery Glacier, Owens Flats ‘A’ & ‘B’, Dardanelles Lake, Ross Moore Lake, Ashnola
River, Horseshoe Canyon, Red Bridge, Tunnel, Paska Lake (partial), Cascade Beach, Helmer Lake, N'kwala, Shea Lake,
Scuzzy Creek, Elinor Lake, Honolulu Indian Head, Snaking River, Westroad River, Francis Lake, Batnuni Lake West, Pelican
Lake South, Eagle Bay Recreation Site, Vidette Lake, Isintok Lake have all been closed due to road washouts and flooding

>

> - KVR trail is closed south of Arawana Rd in Naramata due to flooding/erosion and Between Crump siding and
Faulder due to a rock slide

>

> HEMBC - Ministry of Health (MoH):

>

> - The provincial health system will continue to monitor the situation and will be available to provide additional
support if required

>

> - The Provincial Health Duty Officer is available to assist with the provincial response

>

>

> Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations (FLNRORD)

>

> - River Forecast Centre monitoring conditions and issuing flood bulletins as required

>

> - Flood observers/assessors are ready to be deployed as needed

>

> - Monitoring and assessing potential impacts to dam integrity

>

> - BC Wildfire Service has deployed a total of 196 wildland fire crew members and 55 contract personnel to
support regional flood response efforts

>

> - PECC: 4 BCWS support staff

>

> - NEA PREOC (Prince George): 3 BCWS support staff

>
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>- SEA REGION (Grand Forks): 23 firefighters, 4 BCWS support staff

> - CTL PREOC (Kamloops): 1 BCWS support staff

> - Coldstream: 10 contractors

> - Kelowna: 20 contract personnel, 1 support staff

> - Lower Nicola Indian Band (Merritt): 3 BCWS firefighters

> - Lumby: 20 BCWS firefighters

> - Merritt: 15 contractors

> - Okanagan Indian Band: 20 BCWS firefighters

> - Oliver: 80 BCWS firefighters; One BCWS Incident Management Team, 4 personnel, 2 support staff

>

> - Penticton: 10 contractors; One BCWS support staff

>

> - Upper Nicola Indian Band: 15 BCWS firefighters

>

> - Vernon: 15 contract personnel

>

>

> Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

>

> - Providing support to clear drainages, offer technical advice and respond to flood or landslide incidents along
roadways

>

>

>

> Information Section

>

> - Planning DFA media release in SEA for Monday

>

> - EmergencyInfoBC website has been updated to include First Nations’ Evacuation Order and Alert information
>

> - Continuing to share information on Twitter from local government and First Nations’ accounts regarding
communities under Evacuation Order and Alert

>

> - Continue to post information on active provincial emergencies:
(https://www.emergencyinfobc.gov.bc.ca/evacuation-alert-vs-evacuation-order/)

>

>

> Federal

>

> - Environment and Climate Change Canada, Meteorological Services of Canada: Providing forecast services to the
public and partners

>

> - Government Operations Centre: activated Level 2 (Risk Assessment and Planning) in response to the

deteriorating conditions in New Brunswick
41

Page 40 of 61 OOP-2018-83989



>
> - Indigenous Services Canada: Continues monitoring and liaising with EMBC and working with First Nations

communities experiencing flood impacts

>

> - PS PRO: FCC activated to Level 1 Enhanced Reporting, reporting to partners and continuing to liaise closely with
EMBC

>

>

>7. Regional Overview:

>

>

>

>CTL

>

> - PREOC Activated

>

>0 EMBC Staff: 7

>

>0 TEAMs Members: 10

>

>0 Other:5

>

> - Local Authority Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 13
>

> - First Nations Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 3
>

> - Declarations of State of Local Emergency: 22 (+1)

>

> - Band Council Resolutions: 8 (+1)

> - Evacuation Orders: 27 (+1)
> - Evacuation Alerts: 32 (-1)
> - ESS Reception Centres: 5 (+1)

> - ESS Group Lodging Centres: 0
>

>

> NEA/NWE

>

>- PREOC Activated

>

>0 EMBC Staff: 8

>

>0 TEAMs Members: 10

>

>0 Other:5

>

> - Local Authority Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 11

> - First Nations Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 6
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- Declarations of State of Local Emergency: 2 (+1)

Band Council Resolutions: 3

Evacuation Orders: 2

Evacuation Alerts: 5

ESS Reception Centres: 0

ESS Group Lodging Centres: 0

%)
m
b=d

PREOC Activated

V VMV VOV VYV VYV VYV VY VY VY Y VYV

>0 EMBC Staff: 5

>

>0 TEAMs Members: 5

>

>0 Other:2

>

> - Local Authority Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 3
>

> - First Nations Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 0
>

> - Declarations of State of Local Emergency: 5
>

> - Band Council Resolutions: 0
>

> - Evacuation Orders: 5

>

> - Evacuation Alerts: 2

>

> - ESS Reception Centres: 2

>

> - ESS Group Lodging Centres: 2
>

>

> SWE

>

> - PREOC Activated

>

>0 EMBC Staff: 7

>

>0 TEAMs Members: 7

>

>0 Other:7
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> - Local Authority Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 6

> - First Nations Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 0
> - Declarations of State of Local Emergency: 1
> - Band Council Resolutions: 0

> - Evacuation Orders: 1

> - Evacuation Alerts: 1

>

> - ESS Reception Centres: 0

>

> - ESS Group Lodging Centres: 0

>

>

> Key Internet Links:

>

> Weather: http://weather.gc.ca/forecast/canada/index_e.html?id=BC
> Roads and Highways Information: http://drivebc.ca/ River Forecast

> Centre: http://berfc.env.gov.bc.ca/warnings/

> PreparedBC: http://gov.bc.ca/PreparedBC Emergency Info BC:

> http://gov.bc.ca/EmergencyInfoBC Disaster Financial Assistance:

> https://goo.gl/CDVaia

>

>

>

> APPROVED BY:

>

>

> David Tomaz

> PECC Director

>

>

> Note: This document may be distributed within your agency. Any

> distribution outside your agency requires prior approval from the PECC
> Director

>

>

>

>

> Sonia Woolford

> Operations Section D/Chief

> Provincial Emergency Coordination Centre (PECC) Emergency Management
> BC<http://www.gov.bc.ca/emergency-preparedness-response-recovery>
> PO Box 9201 Stn Prov Gov

> Victoria, B.C. CANADA V8W 9J1

> Ph: 778-698-8626 Fax: 250-952-4804

> 24 Hour Emergency Reporting 1-800-663-3456 Follow us on Twitter
> @EmergencylnfoBC<http://twitter.com/emergencyinfobc> and

44

Page 43 of 61 OOP-2018-83989



> @PreparedBC<https://twitter.com/PreparedBC>

>

> <PECC_Freshet_SitRep_Map_-_South_East_(SEA)_20180512.pdf>
> <PECC_Freshet_SitRep_Map_- NWE_NEA_20180512.pdf>

> <PECC_Freshet_SitRep_Map_- Central_(CTL)_20180512.pdf>

> <18 190486 PECC_SitRep_Mayl2 approved.pdf>
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Your mobile device is temporarily blocked from synchronizing using Exchange

ActiveSync until your administrator grants it access.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Microsoft Outlook

<MicrosoftExchange329e7lec88ae4615bbc36abbece41109e @ Victorial .eov.be.ca>

Date: May 7, 2018 at 10:08:16 AM PDT

TO: 817

Subject: Your mobile device is temporarily blocked from synchronizing using Exchange
ActiveSync until your administrator grants it access.

Your mobile device is temporarily blocked from accessing content via Exchange ActiveSync
because the mobile device has been quarantined. You don't need to take any action. Content will
automatically be downloaded as soon as access is granted by your administrator.

Your mobile device is temporarily blocked from accessing content via Exchange ActiveSync
because the mobile device has been quarantined. Your mobile device won't be able to access
your government email account until the device below has been enrolled in MDMS.

Locate your enrollment message.

Subject: EMM (Device Type) Activation or MDMS BlackBerry Device Enrollment.

If you cannot find your enrollment message, or you believe your device was blocked in error,
please contact mobility support using the options indicated below.

For I0S, Android and Windows devices assistance, Contact the Service Desk online at
https://77000.gov.bc.ca, by email at 77000 @gov.bc.ca or call 250 387-7000 (toll-free 1 866
660-0811), option 4, sub-option 1 mobility services.

For BlackBerry devices assistance, call 250 387-7000 (toll-free 1 866 660-0811), option 4, sub-
option 2 mobility services.

Information about your mobile device:

Device model: iPhone9(C3
Device type: iPhone
Device ID: s.17

Device OS:
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Device user agent: Apple-iPhone9C3/1505.216

Device IMEI:
Exchange ActiveSync version: 14.1
Device access state: Quarantined

Device access state reason: Global

Sent at 07/05/2018 10:08:16 AM to®7
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: .17

Sent: Saturday, May 5, 2018 2:42 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Fwd:

Seemed to go well enough. They worry most about aging workforce and concentration. Stopped in at the
emergency centre to say thanks. Heading back now.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2018, at 7:32 PM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is a quick note in the ILA:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 4, 2018 at 7:29:30 PM PDT
To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@ gov.bc.ca>

ILA AGM - alternates locations between Kamloops and Vernon. This year being

held in Kamloops.

60th annual AGM: Our Strength, A unifying voice for 60 years. 2nd largest trade

show in the convention’s history.

Audience: logging contractors, equipment suppliers, local government reps, forest
company reps.

Interior Logging Association (ILA):

Wayne Lintott, General Manager

Board of Directors:

Lee Callow, Allied Systems Company, Lake Country
Guido Claudepierre, Ritchie Bros., Kamloops

Dennis Cook, Dennis Cook Holdings Ltd, Princeton
John Drayton, Gibraltar Law Group, Kamloops

Randy Durante, Alkam Holdings Ltd, Kamloops

Matt Edmondson, M. Edmondson Contracting, Savona
Frank Etchart, Nadina Logging Ltd, Merritt

Len Gudeit, Gudeit Bros. Contracting Ltd, Lumby
Chairman: Randy Spence, R. Spence Contracting Ltd, Kamloops
Scott Horovatin, Horovatin Enterprises Ltd., Kelowna
Jeff Kineshanko, Kineshanko Logging Ltd, Lumby
Tim Menning, Hytest Timber, Williams Lake

Reid Hedlund, Mid-Boundary Contracting Ltd, Midway
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Hedley Larsen, Capri Insurance, Vernon
Bill McDonald, Big Mac Trucking Ltd, Tappen

Details:
Founded in 1958, the ILA is the voice of the timber harvesting sector in the
southern Interior region.

The ILA works with provincial and municipal governments to ensure members’
interests are recognized in policy and regulations that impact t industry,
businesses and community’s members live and work in.

ILA works with the BC Forest Safety Council to ensure members are operating to
the highest standards of safety

Committed to growing a thriving and sustainable industry, the ILA is a strong
supporter of education and training programs that help prepare the next

generation of forestry workers for the greenest workforce in our province.

http://www.interiorlogging.org/

“We work to keep the timber harvesting industry thriving, promoting the benefits
of a robust and sustainable industry, raising awareness and educating our youth
about the importance of forestry and ensuring our members continue to be a
strong economic force in the province.

Through our solid alliance with other forest sector organizations, the ILA has
contributed to the growth and cultivation of a healthy, sustainable and vibrant
forest resource in British Columbia that will support our communities, families
and economy today and always” from my iPhone
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s.13,5.16

Sent from my iPhone

s.17

Thursday, May 3, 2018 6:30 AM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Re: FOR DECISION: s-13.5.16

On May 2, 2018, at 8:43 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff. Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13,5.16

Geoff

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 6:33 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FOR DECISION: $.13.s.1

Okenge_5.13,5.1s

s.13,5.16

the attachment.

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

What’s the timeline? I would like to chat to the Premier. I don’t see

On May 2, 2018, at 5:42 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
<Okenge.YumaMorisho @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Geoff: are you comfortable?

From: Hammond, James JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:37 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cec: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Anderson, Steve JTT:EX; Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX
Subject: Fwd: Urgent: As requested revised note

Okenge and Fazil

Minister Ralston will meet with GAC’s NAFTA Chief Negotiator Steve Verheul
on Friday am in Ottawa $-13.5.16

s.13,5.16
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s.13,5.16

Jamie

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Office: 778-698-8778
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:57 PM
To: Rice, Jennifer

Subject: Re: PECC MLA liaison information
Sounds great Jen. Way to go.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2018, at 1:23 PM, Rice, Jennifer s.17 ~wrote:

Premier,

FYl an MLA liaison phone line is now open for MLAS who have specific questions in regards to flooding
in their constituencies. This is similar to the desk we had open during wildfires last season. The majority
of MLAs impacted are opposition MLAs. This is a great resource we are offering IMO.

Today | am touring in the OK (Kelowna to Kamloops region) Tomorrow | will be meeting with Mayor
Ranta in Cache Creek among other communities.

Jen

Jennifer Rice | MLA - North Coast
Parliamentary Secretary, Emergency Preparedness

P: 250-624-7734 | TF: 1-866-624-7734
290-309 2nd. Ave. W. |

Prince Rupert, BC, V8J 3T1 |

Newsletter | Facebook | Twitter | Website

Begin forwarded message:

From: "EMBC PECC Liaison 1, EMBC EMBC:EX" <pecc.lial@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 2, 2018 at 1:01:35 PM PDT
Subject: PECC MLA liaison information

Good afternoon, MLAs

This email is to inform you that the Provincial Emergency Coordination Centre is
activated today in support of the freshet response in various communities across the
province.

We have also activated the MLA Liaison desk to respond to any questions you may have
concerning situations in your ridings. At this time, the desk will be staffed from 9:00
a.m. —4:00 p.m. Monday - Friday. Times may adjust as required. You may contact us
through this email address, or by phone at the number below.

We will respond to all enquiries in the order we receive them, and will get back to you
as soon as possible.
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Thank you.

Joanne McGachie

MLA Liaison

Provincial Emergency Coordination Centre (PECC)
Emergency Management BC

PO Box 9201 Stn Prov Gov

Victoria, B.C. CANADA V8W 9J1

Ph: 250-952-4575 Fax: 250-952-4804
24 Hour Emergency Reporting 1-800-663-3456

Follow us on Twitter @EmergencylnfoBC and @PreparedBC
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 8:38 AM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Tuesday May 1, 2018 - PECC Situation Report #5

Can you call Mayor John Ranta in Cache Creek? He is at 250 457-3290 he might need some clarification on resources
available to the town after the flooding last week. | called and left a message he called back and left a message. He is a
good guy and is someone you should get to know in the area.

Horgan

Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2018, at 6:31 PM, Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX <Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Premier,
Feel free to call if you have any questions.

PECC = The Provincial Emergency Coordination Centre (EMBC HQ located on Keating Cross rd.)
PREOC = Provincial Emergency Operations Centre (We have 6 throughout the Province with 2 currently
activated to support personnel,RDs, local govts. and First Nations with their emergency plans.)

More warming temperatures means there’s more to come. We're borrowing sandbag machines and
flood protection infrastructure from Saskatchewan in preparation.

len
.17

PECC SITUATION REPORT
Provincial Emergency Coordination Centre (PECC)

Situation Report # 5

1-May-2018 - 1700
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The PECC was activated today at level 2 in support of the CTL and NEA PREOCs.
There were again very few new developments as cooler temperatures and lowered
freezing levels have left most waterways in an equilibrium state. Streamflows that
increased considerably last week peaked yesterday or are peaking today. The respite is
not expected to continue. With a high pressure ridge building over the next few days,
temperatures and freezing levels are anticipated to rise starting tomorrow. The longer
range outlook is for an extended period of temperatures in mid-20 degree to high 20s
across the southern BC through the weekend and into next week. Based on these
conditions, the models forecast that streamflows across the province are expected to
be stable or drop slightly this week and then rise again next week.
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CTL Region did not conduct a coordination call today and continued community
outreach and support to those currently affected by freshet as well assistance to others
who are preparing for rising waters in the next two weeks.

NEA region continued with a daily coordination call today and is fully supporting
regional communities. High water levels will be sustained for the at least the next two
day in Baker Creek that flows into Quesnel and West Road (Blackwater) River, where 1
in 100 year returns have been exceeded. Aviation assets remain on standby to support
communities in the Nazko Valley where there have been significant impacts to the road
networks.

BCWS crew support has been tremendous but has reached capacity until additional
crews arrive for training and employment. Contracted crews are being employed to
provide additional capacity. The province has arranged for six additional sandbag
machines from the province of Saskatchewan and additional flood protection assets are
being procured to add to the provincial inventory. Regional staging areas in Prince
George and Kelowna are being considered to facilitate the timely delivery of flood
protection assets at short notice. The province is also continuing support additional
FLNRORD Water Stewardship surveillance of watersheds and dams through BCWS
aviation resources.

An Emergency Social Service call centre has been established in the PECC to provide
advice to evacuees and vendors who provide support.

PROVINCIAL SITUATION (New information in this report appears in blue)
The EMBC Central Region (CTL) and North East Region (NEA) Provincial Regional
Emergency Operations Centres (PREQC) are activated to support local government
dealing with current flood and landslide events caused by a combination of increased
temperatures, precipitation and snowmelt at higher elevations. Warming temperatures
are forecast for later this week, and will lead to another period of increased snow melts
towards the end of the week and into the weekend.

There are now 263 homes under Evacuation Order (Order) and a further 373 homes on
Evacuation Alert due to freshet and flooding related events.

PECC Level 2 VIR | SWE | NWE | CTL | SEA | NEA Total
PREOC Active 1 1 2
SOLEs 1 10 11
BCRS 3 | 4
Evac Orders 1 8 2 11
Evac Alerts 7 3 1 11
ESS Reception Centres 2 2 4
ESS Group Lodging 0

Note: This report reflects the total of all provincial SOLEs, orders and alerts.
Some of these numbers reflect issues that pre-date freshet 2018.
Provincial Overview: (Changes from previous day in brackets)

- Local Authority Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 11 (+2)

- First Nations Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 9 (+1)

- Declarations of State of Local Emergency: 11

- Band Council Resolutions: 4

- Evacuation Orders: 11

- Evacuation Alerts: 11

- ESS Reception and Resilience Centres: 4 (+1)

- ESS Group Lodging Centres: 0
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Ministry Operation Centres Activated: 0

CENTRAL REGION (CTL)

CTL PREOC remains activated to level 2 in support of regional EOC’s
response to flood and debris flow incidents

Regional District of Central Okanagan Declaration of SOLE (expires May 5)
There is also an Evacuation Order in place for 12 properties on Westside Rd
North due to a landslide

The Lower Nicola Indian Band issued a BCR in response to rising waters and
potential flooding issues. An Evacuation Alert is in place for 58 properties
The Village of Cache Creek SOLE (expires May 5" ) Heavy machines are
working in three different locations to help redirect water flow and mitigate
further damages.

District of Summerland: A SOLE remains in effect due to the threat of
flooding on Eneas Creek

Regional District Okanagan-Similkameen (RDOS):

- Electoral Area B: has a SOLE in place (expires May 5") Flooding is
reported in numerous areas and debris has been reported potentially
blocking Barcelo Creek located near Upper Bench Road. There is also a
log jam reported at Keremeos Creek Bridge on Agur Road. The
armouring of Cawston Dike is ongoing. Sandbagging continues with
assistance from local FD and BCWS crews

- Electoral Area C: A SOLE (expires May 7™) remains in effect due to
the threat of flooding and debris flows. 18 properties remain under an
Evacuation Order in the Sportsmen’s Bowl Road and area and 115
properties are under Evacuation Alert. A reception centre is open in
Oliver to support approximately 28 residents.

- An Evacuation Order was issued for one property on Green Mountain
Road due to an unstable slope above. An Evacuation Alert is in place
for one property on Gold Tau Road

- Sportsman Bowl Road water levels are holding, security issues
concerns expressed in the area. Helicopter assessment of debris on
Tinhorn Creek planned for May 1, 2018. Roads 6 and 9 are at flood risk
and engineering assessment underway. FLNRORD, MOTI and RDOS
met today to develop an action plan.

- Electoral Area D: A SOLE (expires May 3) remains in effect due to the
threat of flooding and debris flow around the area of Green Lake (south
of Okanagan Falls). An Evacuation Alert remains in effect for 16
properties. Twin Lakes levels are rising 6" per day. Engineering
assessment of the site were to be conducted today. Flood maps will be
created upon receiving site survey data

- Electoral Area H: declared SOLE and an Evacuation Order (Expires
May 5"). There are approximately 148 properties in Tulameen under
order and approximately 150 under an Evacuation Alert. An ESS
Reception Centre has been established in Princeton. Tiger dams and
gabion basket installation to be completed in Tulameen today. 24 hour
security in place today for evacuated zone and tiger dams

City of Armstrong: Deep Creek has breached its banks, threatening road
infrastructure and potentially flooding 4 industrial businesses, 10 properties and
access to an elementary school. Mitigation work on Meighan Creek has diverted
water into a farming area, protecting 90 properties. Additional mitigation works
on culverts is being completed today. Water rising 3cm/day on Deep Creek,
Meighan Creek is stable

Columbia Shuswap Regional District: New incident in Sorrento, land flooding
on Neusome Creek

56

Page 55 of 61 OOP-2018-83989



- Thompson Nicola Regional District: PREOC staff attended Stump Lake site
with engineer. High inflows to the lake is overwhelming a culvert. Multiple
homes are at risk. KWL Engineering will be submitting a plan to the TNRD

NORTHEAST REGION (NEA)

- The Northeast PREOC was activated today in support of Local Authority’s and
First Nation EOC’s response to flooding.

- Xat’sull (Soda Creek), have an Evacuation Alert in place for 6 homes.
Continuing to monitor Hawks and Johnny Creeks and Rose Lake. Dam safe level
50cm, currently 60cm (critical 105-150cm). Increased water levels observed on
Mountain House Road

- Upper Nazko area. The Nazko Band Council issued a BCR and Evacuation
Order for 51 civic addresses in response to flooding. There is a reception centre
set up at the Quesnel Reception Centre. 52 individuals have registered with ESS.
Also, the Cariboo Regional District has issued a SOLE and an Evacuation
Order for the Upper Nazko area due to danger from flooding and potential loss
of access routes. CRD also activated their EOC due to flooding issues in the
Rose Lake, Titetown, Nazko, Kluskus, Canim Lake and 150 Mile areas. The
Nazko First Nation water levels appear to have dropped; expected to be
temporary. Continuing to prepare sandbags. Have stakes for measuring water
level changes at different locations around the community. Have requested
support for sandbagging. Children and elders have evacuated; members have
remained to support sandbagging. FNHA confirmed community water system
remains functional and source well not impacted by flooding. Boil water
advisory for wells along the river.

- City of Dawson Creek has been issued a task number to deal with flooding to
their infrastructure, road closures. Their EOC is activated, no evacuation alerts or
orders in place

- Williams Lake Indian Band has activated their EOC and is providing 24 hr
monitoring and sandbagging of the Borland Creek area. No evacuation alerts or
orders are in place

- Ulktacho First Nation has water rising over the bridge — technical assessment to
be completed yesterday

- TPetinqox (Anaham) Government: Anaham Creek Dam Failure affecting
Alexis Creek

SOUTHEAST REGION (SEA)

- Regional District Central Kootenay (RDCK): An Evacuation Alert remains
due to the mudslide that occurred April 18" on Highway 3A east of Castlegar.

- City of Castlegar: An Evacuation Alert remains in place for eight homes in
Castlegar due to a landslide that occurred in Bloomer Creek in May 2017.

- Heddle Road RDCK landslide and flooding, 16 properties placed under
Evacuation Alert. A private road was impacted when culverts plugged.
MFLNRORD geotech identified no immediate threats to public safety. Written
report expected today.

SOUTHWEST REGION (SWE)

- District of Kent: A SOLE (expires May 3) and an Evacuation Order remains
in place for six properties due to a rockslide which occurred on November 5,
2017. Three couples (6 people) are receiving ESS. The SOLE and ESS will
continue until further assessment is complete.

Outlook:

With freezing levels forecast to rise this week, stream flows will rise with more rapid

snow melt. Across the south, freezing levels will hit 3500m by Wednesday, and in the

central interior, they will rise to 2500m.

Wednesday, a disjointed front is drawn across northern BC out to the ocean to indicate

a weak frontal boundary stretched between two relatively weak weather systems. It's is

expected to generate some cloud but not a significant amount of rain activity, wind, or
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uplift such as would occur along a frontal boundary. The south will see some cloud, with
sunny breaks.
Thursday and Friday, the warming will continue as the ridge strengthens enough to
bring the sunny skies back. This added solar input will give more heat and keep
temperatures rising.
SUMMARY STATISTICS
1. Hazard:
Flooding and landslides triggered by recent precipitation and spring freshet
2. Overview:
Provincial Emergency Coordination Center (PECC): Level 2
Total Activated Personnel: 25
Activated EMBC Staff: 19
Activated TEAMS members: 3
Activated Others: 3 - GCPE PIO (1), GIS Technician (1), Joint Task Force Pacific
(1)
River Forecast Centre Alerts
Flood Warning:
- Nazko River
- West Road (Blackwater) River
Flood Watch:
- Central Interior — including the Bonaparte River, and tributary rivers around
Cache Creek, Merritt, Williams Lake, Quesnel and surrounding areas
High Streamflow Advisories:
- Peace
- South Interior
- Boundary
- Kootenay
- Bulkley River including Buck Creek and areas around Houston and Smithers
These areas include:
- Okanagan - including tributaries in the Oliver, Osoyoos, Summerland, Penticton,
Kelowna, Vernon and surrounding areas
- Similkameen - including the Tulameen and tributaries
- Boundary - including the West Kettle River, Kettle River, Granby River and
surrounding tributaries
- Kootenay - including the Moyie River and mid-elevation tributaries in the
Castlegar, Trail, Salmo, Creston, Cranbrook and surrounding areas
- Peace — including tributary rivers draining plateau areas around Fort St. John,
Dawson Creek and surrounding areas
- Bulkley —including Buck Creek and other areas around Houston and Smithers

In the Central Interior (Cariboo), very high flows are being observed. At the West Road
River near Cinema, flows are estimated to be 430 m3/s (50-year flow) and rising. On the
Bonaparte River below Cache Creek, flows are estimated to be 40 m3/s (approximately
a 5-year flow), with levels easing slightly since Saturday.

Modelling is indicating the potential for flows to increase slightly on Monday, May 7" in
some watersheds before a general lowering through much of the week. Warmer
temperatures are forecast for later this week, and will lead to another period of increased
snow melt towards the end of the week and into the weekend.

Snowmelt rates are expected to be subdued for the first part of the week, then pick up
later in the week due to higher temperatures.
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Flood Control Assets

Flood Control | Byrlap Sandbags | Plastic Sandbags Gabions Tlge: D'ams (50 ft Tlge: D.ams (50
Assets 24" diameter) 36" diameter)
Provincial 9647
Warehouse 1,063,000 266,000 ! 14,197 metres 4576 metres
o metres
Chilliwack
Provincial
Staging Area 0 0 0 km N/A N/A
On Order N/A 0 N/A N/A N/A
Deployed N/A N/A 7320 metres 0 metres 0 metres
Ordered to be
delivered in 0 0 Okm N/A N/A
next 72 hours
Distributed in
the last 24 120,000 0 N/A N/A N/A
hours
Request for
distribution 108,000 0 okm 0 0
over next 24
hours
Sandbags Machines Deployed 7
Sandbag Machines Available 5
Gabion Recovery Frames 5
Available
Of note:

Six sandbag machines are being borrowed from the Government of Saskatchewan.
Delivery to Provincial Stockpile by Friday 4 May 2018
Orders placed yesterday for the purchase of 1,382,000 burlap sandbags with delivery to
the Provincial Stockpile in Chilliwack over the period 5 May to 11 June 2018.
3. Human Consequence Management:
ESS Reception Centres opened: 4
ESS Resilience Centres opened: 0
ESS Group lodging facilities: 0
Homes on Evacuation Order: 263
Homes on Evacuation Alert: >357
Individuals registered with ESS: 116
4. Infrastructure Impacts:
Transportation
NEA Region
- Road washout at IR#18
- Road washout along Anaham Meadows
CTL Region
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- Highway 3A between Keremeos and Highway 97 Junction: Mud Slide
18.5 km east of Keremeos, the road is reduced to single lane alternating
traffic

- Highway 8 both directions: Washout 24 km west of Merritt. The road is
reduced to single lane alternating traffic

- Big Bar Ferry closed in both directions at Fraser River due to high water
and debris. Aerial car is in operation for foot traffic only

SWE Region

- Highway 99 both directions: Mud slide 15 km north of Lillooet. The road is

reduced to single lane alternating traffic
Utilities:
NEA Region

- One customer affected at Williams Lake Indian Band (T exelc); no services in
remote areas

CTL Region

- BC Hydro underground plant in City of Kelowna that feeds five evacuated
homes has been damaged, cannot be repaired until bank has been stabilized

5. Livestock Impacts:
NEA Region

- Expect that there are other producers in CRD order area that are not registered in
the Premises ID system

- Trout Lake IR17

- 2 horses were reported as being swept away in flood waters

- Approximately 30 cows on site, in middle of calving period

- Some feed available (moved to higher elevation) at present but supply is
limited and regular hay supplier is now inaccessible by road; lost some
feed to water damage

- Outside Order Area expect road/culvert/bridge damage will impact access to
other ranches which could impact ability to access feed in the long term. This

includes confirmed ranch operation west of culvert damage on Batnuni Road,
approximately 270 cattle

- Advanced planning for agriculture will look at registered operations in the Baker
Creek and Quesnel River area

6. Key Stakeholder Summary:
Provincial
BC Parks
- Closed Narcosli Ecosystem Reserve (ER), Kluskoil Lake Park, Titetown Park,
Itch Ilgachuz Park to maintain visitor safety
HEMBC - Ministry of Health (MoH):
- The Cache Creek DPS deployment has concluded and both volunteers (and
therapy dog) returned home safely last night
- FNHA Interior has declared a Level 1 state of emergency
- Northern Health: GR Baker Hospital in Quesnel is not severely impacted by
influx of evacuees and continues to be able to provide support
- The provincial health system will continue to monitor the situation and will be
available to provide additional support if required
- The Provincial Health Duty Officer is available to assist with the provincial
response
Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations (FLNRORD)
- River Forecast Centre monitoring conditions and issuing flood bulletins as
required
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- Flood observers/assessors are ready to be deployed as needed
- Monitoring and assessing potential impacts to dam integrity
- BC Wildfire Service has deployed 160 wildland fire crew members to
support regional flood response efforts
- Prince George: One BCWS support staff
Williams Lake: 2 BCWS support staff
Oliver: 30 BCWS firefighters; 20 contract firefighters; One BCWS
Incident Management Team, 7 personnel
- Kelowna: 79 BCWS firefighters; 1 BCWS agency representatives
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
- Providing support to clear drainages, offer technical advice and respond to
flood or landslide incidents along roadways
Information Section
- Continuing to share information on Twitter from local government accounts
regarding communities under Evacuation Order and Alert
- New post on EmergencyInfoBC explaining the difference between an
Evacuation Alert and Order
(https://www.emergencyinfobc.gov.be.ca/evacuation-alert-vs-evacuation-order/)
- GCPE issued an Information Bulletin with operations updates and food safety
tips (https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018PSSG0029-000782)
7. Regional Overview:
CTL
- PREOC Activated
o Activated EMBC Staff: 9
o TEAMs Members: 4
o Other: 2
- Local Authority Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 8
- First Nations Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 3
- Declarations of State of Local Emergency: 10
- Band Council Resolutions: 3
- Evacuation Orders: 8
- Evacuation Alerts: 7
- ESS Reception Centres: 2
- ESS Resilience Centres: 0
- ESS Group Lodging Centres: 0

- PREOC monitoring
o Activated EMBC Staff: 9
o TEAMs Members: 8
o Other: 3
- Local Authority Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 3
- First Nations Emergency Operations Centres Activated: 6
- Declarations of State of Local Emergency: |
- Band Council Resolutions: |
- Evacuation Orders: 2
- Evacuation Alerts: 1
- ESS Reception Centres: 2
- ESS Group Lodging Centres: 0
South East Region has 2 alerts in place for flooding events from 2017.
South West Region has 1 order in place for a rock fall event from 2017.
Key Internet Links:
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Weather: http://weather.gc.ca/forecast/canada/index_e.html|?id=BC
Roads and Highways Information: http://drivebc.ca/

River Forecast Centre: http://bcrfc.env.gov.bc.ca/warnings/
PreparedBC: http://gov.bc.ca/PreparedBC

Emergency Info BC: http://gov.bc.ca/EmergencylnfoBC

Disaster Financial Assistance: https://goo.gl/CDVaia

APPROVED BY:

Stan Bates

PECC Director

Note: This document may be distributed within your agency. Any distribution outside
your agency requires prior approval from the PECC Director

Dean Fenn

Operations Section Chief

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
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